

TAR PRADESH

CA 285919.

I, ADYA PRASAD PANDEY son of LATE SRI KALU PANDEY aged 65 years resident of 8410/155 NAKA HANUMANT NAGAR, FAIZABAD (U.P.) PIN-224 001 in the capacity of CHAIRMAN, DULARI ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATIONAL SOCIAL WELFARE TRUST & MANAGER of DULARI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA, DULARI NAGAR, PILAI, AMBEDKAR NAGAR (U.P.) PIN-224 168 take oath and state as under:-

- That I am Manager of DULARI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA, DULARI NAGAR, PILAI, AMBEDKAR NAGAR (U.P.) PIN-224 168 and signing this Affidavit on behalf of it for which I am fully authorized.
- 2. That the managing society/trust has made an application to the NRC, NCTE for running an institution namely DULARI MAHILA MAHAVIDYALAYA, DULARI NAGAR, PILAI, AMBEDKAR NAGAR (U.P.) PIN-224 168 for B.Ed. with an intake of 100 Seat. The institution after fulfilling all the provisions of the NCTE Act, Rules & Regulations has got letter of intent under section 7(9) of the NCTE Regulations, 2009 vide NRC, NCTE letter No. F.No. NRC/NCTE/NRCAPP-7294/225th Meeting/75088 dated 07 March, 2014.
- 3. That the managing society/trust of the institution has constituted the Selection Committee for appointment of faculty as per the policy of the State Government/ University/UGC and the following were the Members of the Committee:-

Name	Status of selection Committee			
Prof. H.B. Singh	Plant Physiology Department, BHU Varanasi			
Prof. K.K. Jaiswal	Commerce Department, BHU Varanasi			
Dr. S.N. Tripathi HOD Education, DDU University, Gorakhpur				
Dr. M.P. Singh	Reader, History Culture Archeology Department			
	Dr. RML Avadh University Faizabad			
Prem Nath Pandey	Manager, Dulari Environmental Educational Social Welfare Trust, Faizabad			

आखापनाप या ५

Qualifications*

Experience

4. That the following faculty members have been appointed by the duly constituted selection committee having requisite qualifications and experience as prescribed in NCTE Regulations.

Details of qualifications and experiences are given in Annexure-I.

Name of the staff &

N.T.				intentions		Experience
No.	Designation	B.Ed. (%age)	M.Ed. (%age)	PG (Subject)	NET/SLET / Ph.D. (Subject)	Teacher Training College
1	Dr. Karunesh Kumar Tiwari HOD	T-58.50 P-83.50	61.50	Botany	Ph.D. Education NET-Bot. 2001	1. 15.07.1998 to 13.07.2001 K.S.S.P.G. College, Ayodhya, Fzd (Part Time Lecturer-Botany) 2. 14.07.2001 to 19.11.2005 R.K.S.P.G. College, Mirzapur (Regular Lecturer-Botany) 3. 20.11.2005 to 14.02.2014 Jhunjhunwala P.G. College, Fzd. (Regular Lecturer-B.Ed.)
2	Dr. Santosh Kumar Singh Lecturer	T-53.00 P-75.00	58.71	History	Net-His. Ph.D. Education 2005	-
3	Dr. Narendra Bahadur Singh Lecturer	T-54.66 P-57.50	77.66	Maths	Ph.D. Education 2007	•
4	Dr. Bindu Pandey Lecturer	T-76.00 P-76.00	56.66	Botany	Ph.D. Education 2003	
5//	Dr. Vandana Pandey Lecturer	68.00	77.33	Economics	Ph.D. Education 2009	
6	Dr. Yogesh Shukla Lecturer	T-62.30 P-88.00	73.82	Commerce	Ph.D. Education 2009	•
7	Dr. Shrinath Pandey Lecturer	T-61.00 P-86.50	76.00	English	Ph.D. Education 2009	
8	Dr. Seema Tiwari Lecturer	T-61.00 P-88.50	63.00	Hindi	Ph.D. Education 2003	
9	Ramjeet Maurya Lecturer	54.77	61.50 Chitrakala			-
10	Tripuresh Triapati Lecturer	62.16 B.P.Ed.	66.90 M.P.Ed.	·		
11	Om Pandey Librarian	64.66 B.Lib.	58.12 M.Lib.			

*Qualification to be mentioned as per applicability as per provisions of the NCTE Regulations, 2009

The staff has joined/shall join the duty in the institution and will not be permitted to serve in
any other institution on regular basis without appointing eligible teacher/principal and the
same will be intimated to the affiliating body and NRC-NCTE, Jaipur.

6. That the academic staff of the institution (including part-time staff) is/shall be paid salary in such scale of pay as prescribed in the UGC/University/affiliating body from time to time. The supporting staff shall be paid as per the UGC/State Government/Central Government pay scale structure.

7. That the society/trust has appointed required number of Technical support staff and Administrative Staff of the requisite qualifications and experience as per norms and standards laid down by NCTE/State Government/Affiliating body. Salary is being/shall be paid to the staff members through bank/account payee cheque as prescribed by NCTE.

8. The management of the institution shall discharge all the statutory duties relating to pension, gratuity, provident fund, etc for its employees as per the admissibility. The institution shall follow all the norms of the NCTE as amended from time to time.

भार्धाप्रमाद परिंप

9. The details of staff appointed shall be displayed on the official website of the institution i.e. www.dularimmamb.co.in mail ID of the institution dularimmamb@gmail.com

10. The information about staff has been verified from the original records submitted by the

candidates and found correct.

Verification

I, above named deponent do hereby verify that the statement made by me under para (1) to para (10) are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. This Affidavit is being submitted to the NRC-NCTE for grant of Unconditional Recognition as per para 7(11) of NCTE Regulations 2009 in compliance to the Letter of Intent prior to grant of recognition issued by the NRC vide letter No. F.No. NRC/NCTE/NRCAPP-7294 /225th Meeting/75088 dated 07 Mar., 2014 and if any variation/incorrect or deliberately distorted information is found, the sole responsibility shall be of the managing society/trust only and the managing society/trust shall be liable for action as per clause 7 (1-B), of the NCTE Regulations, 2009.

Date: 9/7/14

(Signature of Deponent)